

ANTHONY BLACKWELL TALLENT · Back End Software Engineer

anthonytallent567@gmail.com · [Linkedin](#) · [Github](#) · Phone: 909-343-0199

Back End Developer/Engineer with background in Customer Service. Excited to use experience in organization and managing multiple responsibilities to meet customers' needs to contribute to fast-paced software teams

Skills

- Ruby on Rails
- ActiveRecord
- RESTful conventions
- APIs
- SQL
- RSpec
- Heroku
- Postgres
- OOP
- HTML
- Git/GitHub
- TDD/BDD
- CSS
- GraphQL
- Problem Solving
- Currently Learning JS/React

SOFTWARE PROJECTS (Rails, Ruby, AR, HTML, CSS)

Love-Fern, Team Project |100 Hours | [Repo](#) | [Heroku Link](#) | Finalist in a Demo Competition in March '23

Tech Stack: Ruby on Rails, RSpec, HTML, ERB, Capybara, RESTful API, CSS, Bootstrap

Project Purpose: Create a unique app for users to manage their relationships with friends, family, and loved ones

- Leveraged RESTful API knowledge to create, consume and expose API endpoints
- Demonstrated organized teamwork to accomplish App functionality in less than a week
- Implemented GitHub Actions CI to continuously test our work

Outgrown, TeamProject |80 hours | [Repo](#) | [Heroku Link](#) | Selected as a finalist in a Demo Competition

Project Purpose: Make a Service Oriented App with Rails, graphql and React that allows the user to buy hand-me-down children's clothing.

Tech Stack: Ruby on Rails, RSpec, GraphQL, React, and Javascript

- Leveraged GraphQL to communicate between the FE and BE
- Planned our "cards/tickets" out on a github project board to
- Implemented Agile methodologies, git workflow, and Circle CI for CI/CD

Viewing-Party-Lite, Team Project | 70 hours | [Repo](#) | [Heroku Link](#)

Tech Stack: Ruby on Rails, RSpec, Capybara, HTML, CSS, AR

Project Purpose: Consume an API and parse information to display desired results

- Used MVC logic to efficiently build user, user parties, and party databases to complete our end goal
- Consumed the movie db API to allow users to have access many movies and their respective information
- Used sessions and login information to identify which user (if any) and only allow logged in users access to certain pages.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Software Engineer - Turing School of Software and Design, CO | October 2022 - Current

- Completed 12 projects in Ruby on Rails
- Used agile methodologies through documentation, git workflow, and project boards
- Successfully implemented multiple new technologies in one or two-week sprints

Yaamava Resort & Casino, Table Games Dealer, Highland, CA

06/2021 - 10/2022

- Managed 6 players at a time while maintaining flow of the game, including high rollers and VIPs
- Commonly dealt high stakes games from 100 - 25,000 dollars a hand
- Learned new games on the fly to deal effectively to players of all backgrounds

EDUCATION AND RELEVANT CERTIFICATIONS

Turing School of Software and Design, Denver, CO | Back End Web Development Credential | 10/2022 - 04/2023